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ODOC Weatherization Program Notice 25-X
INVESTIGATING WASTE, FRAUD, & ABUSE
  
ODOC Weatherization Program Notice 25-X
Issued May 1, 2025
To: All ODOC Subgrantee Regional Weatherization Service Providers - Executive Directors and Weatherization Program Managers
From: Amanda Marcott-Thottunkal, Deputy Division Director
Regulations: CFR 200.113; Title 18, 31 U.S. C 3729-3733; 2 CFR part 180, 31 U.S.C. 3321, Appendix XII to Part 200; Anti-Kickback Act (42 U.S.C. 1320a-7b(b)); and 41 U.S.C. 2313
Purpose: This policy provides guidance on how ODOC will review, investigate, and report waste, fraud, and abuse within the Weatherization grant. 

Implementation Date: Effective May 1, 2025. This guidance will remain in effect until further ODOC notice.
Regulatory Background 
This policy establishes a standard process of identifying, reporting, and investigating allegations of waste, fraud, and abuse (WFA) within the Oklahoma Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP). It ensures program integrity, accountability, and the responsible use of federal and state funds administered through the Oklahoma Department of Commerce (ODOC). 

It is the duty of all parties, including ODOC and the Oklahoma Weatherization Subgrantees, to investigate and report any possible waste, abuse, and fraud. All parties are required to promptly disclose whenever there is credible evidence of a violation of Federal criminal law, involving fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, waste, abuse or any other violations found in Title 18 of the United States Code or of the civil False Claims Act. 

This policy applies to all WAP stakeholders, including:
· ODOC program staff
· Subgrantees (Community Action Agencies and other implementing organizations)
· Contractors and vendors
· WAP program beneficiaries 
· Any individuals or entities receiving or administering WAP funds. 
Program Guidance
1. The State of Oklahoma is committed to the ethical administration of WAP. All individuals associated with WAP are required to report suspected incidents of waste, fraud, or abuse. ODOC will investigate all credible allegations promptly, fairly, and confidentially and take appropriate corrective action when warranted. Whistleblower protections will be enforced in accordance with federal and state laws. 
2. ODOC will protect the identity of complaints to the fullest extent possible under the law and prohibits retaliation against any individual who reports suspected WFA in good faith.

Definitions
3. Fraud
a. Acts of fraud or corruption or attempts to defraud the Federal Government or to corrupt its agents,
b. Acts that constitute a cause for debarment or suspension (as specified in agency regulations), and
c. Acts that violate the False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729-3732) or the Anti-kickback Act (42 U.S.C. 1320a-7b(b)).
d. The intentional deception or misrepresentation made by an individual or organization to gain an unauthorized benefit.
4. Waste
a. Occurs when individuals or organizations expend government resources carelessly, extravagantly, or without adequate purpose. 
b. Waste involves incurring unnecessary costs due to inefficient or ineffective practices, systems, or controls. 
c. The careless or excessive use of WAP resources that results in unnecessary costs or inefficient practices. 
5. Abuse
a. Behavior that is deficient or improper when compared with behavior that a prudent person would consider reasonable and necessary business practice given the facts and circumstances.
b. Includes misuse of authority or position for personal financial interests or those of immediate or close associates. 
c. The improper use of WAP resources or authority for personal or institutional gain that may not necessarily involve fraud or a violation of law. 

Investigation
1. Preliminary Assessment
1.1. ODOC’s Energy Project Specialists will work with the grant’s Energy Program Planner to review any submitted allegations and gather all the information possible. They will assess its credibility, scope, and potential impact on the WAP program. 
1.2. If the issue falls outside ODOC’s jurisdiction, it may be referred to the appropriate agency or law enforcement agency.
2. Formal Investigation
2.1. If the Energy Project Specialist and Energy Program Planner determine it is a credible allegation, a formal investigation will be opened and will involve the compilation of a written comprehensive report that includes some or more of the following as needed: 
2.1.1. A defined scope, timeline, and investigative plan, to include a description of the alleged misconduct. 
2.1.2. Dates, locations and supporting documentation of evidence; collection of relevant documentation (e.g. client files, purchase records, invoices, audits)
2.1.3. Names of individuals or entities involved
2.1.4. Interviews with parties involved and witnesses
2.1.5. Site visits or inspections, if applicable
2.1.6. Secure handling and documentation of all evidence. 
2.1.7. Anonymous reports are permitted and will be handled with equal seriousness.
2.2. Once the report is written, the report will be submitted for review to the ODOC Deputy Division Director and/or the Division Director for final internal review. 
2.3. Amanda Marcott-Thottunkal, Deputy Division Director; amanda.marcott-thottunkal@okcommerce.gov
2.4. Marshall Vogts, Division Director, marshall.vogts@okcommerce.gov 

Reporting
1. Suspected WFA may be verbally reported to the following offices at any time during the assessment or investigation or reporting process. The final formal investigation report will also be submitted through these same channels:
1.1. US Department of Energy (DOE) Office of Inspector General Hotline, 1(800) 541-1625, ighotline@hq.doe.gov 
1.2. Oklahoma Department of Human Services (particularly for DHS LIHEAP funding)
1.3. Oklahoma Attorney General’s Office
1.4. Federal grant oversight officers, as required by law.

Record Keeping 
1. All WFA-related records and investigation materials will be:
1.1. Maintained securely by ODOC (by the grants Energy Program’s Planner) in accordance with state and federal record retention policies
1.2. Made available to oversight agencies as required 

If you have any questions about this Oklahoma Weatherization Program Notice (OWPN), please contact Energy Programs Planner.
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